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05274
HERMOSA BEACH FIRE DEPARTMENT

REPORT OF OVERCROWDING
DATE:  07/03/05
TO: Watch Commander
FROM: Capt. Garofano

RE: Occupancy violation, Theresa Falcone
CC: Chief Tingley, Asst. Chief Gomez
DR #1003

On 07-02-2005 at approx. 11:55am personnel from E11, and A12 arrived at The
Lighthouse, 30 Pier Ave., Hermosa Beach CA in a response to a police request for
an occupancy check.

Summary

On arrival I observed the interior of the establishment appeared to be over
occupancy load limits. I instructed fire department personnel to enter the business
and give me three (3) separate head counts using mechanical counters, Resulting in
an average count of 210. The current occupant load is 135 on the interior and 26 on
the patio.

I found them in violation of Section 2501 16.3 of the uniform fire code.
Overcrowding and admittance of people beyond the approved capacity of a place
of assembly is prohibited.

Interior Inspection

Upon inspection the establishment had a high concentration of people in one area.
Free movement was not impeded, with aisles and means of egress were mostly

unobstructed.

Issuance of the Citation

Theresa Falcone who identified herself as the manager was notified that the
establishment was being cited. Ms. Falcone accepted the citation and apologized
for the inconvenience. Ms. Falcone also reduced the occupancy numbers within the
posted occupancy load during the time it took to complete the citation.




Violations Observed

Permitting Overcrowding
Uniform Fire Code
Section 2501.16.3

Attachments
Fire Department Incident Report
Photo Copy of Occupant load Sign on File

Michael Garofano
Captain
Hermosa Beach Fire Department

CC:
Fire Chief Tingley
Asst. Fire Chief Gomez



